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DEMCRIBE THE FRESENT AND CRIGINAL (if known) PHYMC AL APPEARANCE

Begun in 1854 and complefed in 1857, Magno.ia Manor
was built by John B. McDaniel.

The plan is ell shaped and there are two er: -ances;
the major entrance opens into a gracious centrai - -1 and

the -secondary one into a small foyer leading to & :.<ting
. room. o

The foundations of this two story home are brick and -
the walls are of wood-frame construction. Tne sicing is
horizontal lapped with wide (2' = 0") corner pil.. .zers,
_characteristic of the Greek Revival style, termir. wing in
"a plaln, 2' - 0" wide frieze. = ) :

The roof is hlpped with a central ridge. .-.:ce is
"a continuous overhang of two feet supported by sc-:ilwork

. brackets 2' - Q" on center.

On the east facade, the entrance is protected by a

“one .story porch, the roof of which forms a deck at the -

second floor level. The pordﬁ“roof -has_a_moulded box
“cornice projecting two feet, supported by cdrved brackets

spaced 2' - 4" on center. The brackets spring.frox a flat = |-

" frieze and architrave supported by hexagonal columns.. The
columns rest on hexagonal pedestals, and have ornate,
moulded capitals. The entrance on the south facade is

" protected by a similar but smaller porch. The deca :alllngs
are flat open scrollwork balusters  terminating in Tware
newels capped by turned vase-like finials, The deoir is
roofed witn copper bearing soldered sheet metal.

The wast entry 15 within an architrave consi.ting
. pilasiers with moulded base and cap and mouldea frieze
coove, T.=re is a five-light transom the full widtn of the:-
opening .adé five-light side lights each side of the door
openinar. Ths singie door has raised panels’ below and
rour iights above:

Tre windows are couble humg with @ pattern <
€ x 8" _ighrs. The side surrowds are flat and ¢ ¢ head

© susrowncs are carved, projecting éntablaktures.

Tnere are tnree main brick- chimneys which .. e bee..
strccoed. The chimney is terminated by bell cast -.aped
¢: cbeiing. . ' '

———
----------

The mal. stairs in the central entrance hallway arc

open scrinced wius moulded nosings. The balusters are |, - -~

finely turi.. i, two per tread, and,termlnate inca.turned

.newel. The stairs are straight and reversed in plan.
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7. Description

The main stairs in the central entrance hallway
are open stringed with moulded nosings. The balusters
are finely turned, two per tread, and terminate in a

turned newel. The stalirs are straight and reversed
in plan.

In 1933, Senator and Mrs. Fletcher McElhannon
made some additions to Magnolia Manor. A garage
with a bedroom over was added to, the rear. (west) and
a porch was enclosed and a new one extended on the
west portion of the front (east) ell. - -

The present owner, Senator Olen Hendrix, plans
to remove the 1933 additions, and restore the house
to its 1857 configuration.

Upon coﬁpietion of the restordtion work,. Senator
and Mrs. Hendrix. will ‘make Magnolla Manor the1r per-
manent residence. : .
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3STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Arcnitecturally, Magnolia Manor is an excellently pre-
served example of a building type found in widely
scattered locations of the state. The significance -
lies in the plan configuration which is ell shaped with
two entrances. It has only one central hall, however, .
indicating that the east entrance is the principal one.

rere are Greek Revival characteristics in the corner
boards, the entrance architraves, the flanking pilasters’
and the window surrounds., The-roof overhang and suppori-
ing bracketing, 'and the portico detailing reflect influ-"
.. ences of early Italianate characteristics.

By the ,time the Arkansas Territory had.become a state,
a few early residents had become sufficiently affluent
. to erect large homes.- John B McDanlel ‘Was one of these.’

‘Originally from South Carolina, it is not certain when

he was born, but it was probably about 1810. We do know
that his future wife, Mary Ann Thomas, was born in Marlboro
County, South Carolina, in 1818. Their fathers had cam-
palgned together in the American Revolution and John and

! Mary McDaniel attended a community school tagether.

Sometime prior to 1836, John'MCDaniel acquired a planrtation ’

in Marion County on the Peedee River near Harlsvmlla, South
Carolina.

In 1836 John and Mary Ann McDanlel were married at Mount
Wasnington, her parents' home. They settled near

o ——— o p— —

Harlsville on the McDaniel Plantation. It was during
this perlod that their three sons and twe daughters were
born. .

By 1850 McDaniel had succumbed to the lure of the frontier,
sold his plantation and prepared to move to Arkadelphia.
" In December, he leit by wagon train with his sons, Joan,

R




4

' 3 g

o 4 A
[ " . B
- -

-
-

‘Z?;;ﬂ

.

-,

-

1

Form 30.3000 .

* {July 1969}

-

alm

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE X
NAT.CNAL PARK SERVICE y rkansas_ .
-‘i.v.‘.‘;:}.\h._ ACGIST R 0 HEISTORIC PLACES c‘z:”]’_‘”k
R ar
:kfch;O?Y-h“MhAﬂoﬂrORM
FGR "y USE ONLY
ENTRY KoaulR 7 i CATE

(Ceatinuation Sheet) 1

(Numbor oll entrios) [

e
'

Significance Continued: : ‘ .

" who became a prominent doctor, and James, wno was kllled
. in the Civil War, and Eli. The following June, Mary Ann

McDaniel and her two daughters followed the men by

wagon train, arriving in Arkadelphia late in the summer ..
of 1850. Mrs. McDaniel remained there until her death
early in January of 1883. : .

" John McDaniel induced Madison Griffin, a master brick-

layer, carpenter and builder, to accompany him to
Arkadelpnla. In 1854 McDaniel placed the construction
of his mansxon, which was completed in 1857, in Griffin's
able hands. Madison Griffin supervised the McDaniel
slaves in form+ ig and firing the brick for the founda-
tion and chimneys. He had the slaves fell large oaks

and the logs hewn for the supporting beams and joists. .
The pine for flooring was cut two- inches thick and the

_interior walnut was milled locally. For the finer

wood trim, Madison Griffin sent all the way tc Little
Rock. :

BV the end of the first quarter of this century, the
McDaniel mansion had fallen into disrepair. Fortu-
nately, in 1925, the late State Senator and Mrs.
Fletcher McElhannon purchased the property. Mrs.

- McElhannon, feeling the estate neededaname more de-

scriptive of its appearance, renamed the property
"Magnolia Manor" after a huge Magnolia tree located
near the front door. -

In 1932, the McElhannons embarked on an extensive

program of restoration and by 1933, Magnolia Manor was

once ggaln one of the grand homes of Southern Arkansas.
--_"_‘—‘-'—--.

The home is now owned by StaE&~Senator Olen Hendrix of

Prescott, Arkansas, who plans to remove additions made by

the McElhannons in 1933, and restore Magnolia Manor to --
its-1857 coéndition. -
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